
Lorraine Cordell 
"Micheal McKee'

From:
To:
Subject: RE: FW: Re: Simon Cordell
Date: 06 February 2015 16:20:00
Attachments: LETTER OF AUTHORITYTB.docx

Please see attached signed document

Tyrone is under

The Royal London Hospital
Whitechapel Road
Whitechapel
London
E1 1BB

his GP is

Nightingale House Surgery 1 -
3 Nightingale Road Edmonton 
N9 8AJ

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 06 February 2015 15:43
To: josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com; Lorraine Cordell
Subject: Re: FW: Re: Simon Cordell

Lorraine,

Please find the attached letter of authority for Tyrone Benjamin's medical records. Please 
can you get this signed and send it back to us asap.

Kind regards,

Micheal McKee
On 06 February 2015 at 15:28 Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
wrote:

Part 3 of 3

Audio file from KGM of when Simon went to police compound to prove in fact there was not tools in 
his van so his insurance would not be stopped.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 06 February 2015 15:26 To: 'josephinewardsolicitor@gmail.com'
Cc: 'm.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com'
Subject: RE: Re: Simon Cordell
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